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                     2 March 2017                              


TOWN OF NEWBURGH

PLANNING BOARD

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT:



TERRIZZI SUBDIVISION II 







PROJECT NO.:


17-7
PROJECT LOCATION:

SECTION 4, BLOCK 2, LOT 5.4
REVIEW DATE:


10 FEBRUARY 2017


MEETING DATE:


2 MARCH 2017
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:
CHRISTOPHER M. TERRIZZI
1. Town Board approval for 3 lots on a common driveway must be received.
2. Information pertaining to the Town of Newburgh accepting a 4 acre lot proposed in the subdivision is required.
3. The drive lane proposed is 12 feet wide.  Additional width should be considered as driveway will serve several lots. 
4. Plans should provide for a hydraulic connection between the 2 wetland areas depicted.
5. It is noted that the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal systems are designed for a 3 bedroom house maximum for each of the proposed lots.  It is requested that the typical house locations on the lots be labeled as 3 bedroom maximum.
6. A note requiring staking of the septic systems in the field should be required as septic systems are located very close to the minimum set back of 10 feet (11 feet on lot 4, 12 feet on lot 5).
7. Surveyor of record should be identified on plans. 
8. Common driveway access and maintenance agreement must be submitted to Mike Donnelly’s office for review.  Note 6 identifies that the Terrizzi Drive road maintenance agreement will be amended to include all lots, however I believe a distinct common driveway access and maintenance agreement will also be required. 
Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, D.P.C.

_________________________ 

Patrick J. Hines
Principal
PJH/kbw
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